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Zayyer

From: Tan Kwee May <kweemay.tan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 October, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Stacey Ng Pei Sze
Cc: Zayyer
Subject: FW: Date of accident on 12/10/2014 involving vehicle SKH 6007U & SHF 511R
Attachments: email from AXA.pdf

Dear Stacey 

Fyna. Tks 
C0319003 
 
Regards 
Kwee May TAN 
Motor Claims  
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd 
8 Shenton Way #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 
kweemay.tan@axa.com.sg  
Website: www.axa.com.sg 
Customer Care 1800 880 4741  

____________________________________________ 

“This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.” 

 

From: Zayyer [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 7:49 PM 

To: Tan Kwee May 

Cc: Admin A; Zayyer; CS A Team; Olivia Lau; Bryan Ang; KKLau 

Subject: Date of accident on 12/10/2014 involving vehicle SKH 6007U & SHF 511R 

 

Dear Kwee May, 

 

Date of accident on 12/10/2014 involving vehicle SKH 6007U & SHF 511R 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Be informed that our surveyor had finalised above matter with TP’s repairer since 4 March 2015. 

 

TP’s repairer did not submit the LOD until now. In view of no further development, we will proceed to 

temporary close the file and submit the report to your office.  

 

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter 

accordingly. 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided 

for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender 

immediately. 


